IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DI STRI CT OF PENNSYLVAN A

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA : CRI M NAL NO.
V. : DATE FI LED:
ANDRE FLOYD : VI OLATI ONS

18 U.S.C. 88 922(9)(1)
(Possession of firearmby a
convicted felon) -- 1 count

I NDI CTMENT

COUNT _ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about March 3, 1999, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

ANDRE FLOYD

havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly possessed, in and affecting
comrerce, a firearmand amrunition, that is: (1) a .25-caliber
Raven sem automatic pistol, serial nunber obliterated, and (2) a
nmagazi ne | oaded with three rounds of ammuniti on.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(g)(1).
A TRUE BI LL:

FOREPERSON

M CHAEL R. STILES
United States Attorney



